

Abdullah Ibrahim A Al-Moshaigeh

School of Accountancy, J. Mack Robinson College of Business, Georgia State University

aalmoshaigeh@gsu.edu

Summary

As a clinical assistance professor at Georgia State University, I am currently teaching and investing in my research agenda. After earning my Ph.D. at FAU in 2006, I accepted a tenure-track faculty position at Qassim University, Saudi Arabia. I spent nearly 9 years teaching accounting and in academic administration at Qassim University. I served as the Vice-Dean of College of Business and Economics for Studies and development for four years. I also served as the Dean of Quality Assurance and Accreditation for other four years. I was responsible for leading the University-wide quality assurance, the national institutional academic accreditation, and the national and international colleges and programs accreditation, such as AACSB accreditation. I helped Qassim University achieve the institutional academic accreditation, which makes Qassim University the third public university in the country to accomplish the institutional accreditation.

I immigrated to the United States in August 2015. I am a permanent resident of the USA. I taught at Florida Atlantic University from August 2017 - July 2021.

Education

- Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration, emphasis in Accounting, Florida Atlantic University, 2006
- Master of Accountancy, Gonzaga University, 1998
- Bachelor of Accounting with honors, College of Business & Economics, King Saud University, Saudi Arabia, 1994

Relevant Employment Experience

- Clinical Assistant Professor, School of Accountancy, J. Mack Robinson College of Business, Georgia State University, August 2021 – Current.
- Visiting Instructor, School of Accounting, Florida Atlantic University, January 2020 – July 2021.
 - Courses teaching: Principles of Financial Accounting - ACG 2021, Principles of Managerial Accounting - ACG 2071, ACG 3341 Cost Accounting, Auditing and Assurance Services – ACG 4651, and Financial Accounting Concepts - ACG 6027.
 - Online course: I completed the online course build in cooperation with the Center for Online and Continuing Education at FAU for ACG 2021, ACG 2071, ACG 3341, and ACG 6027.
- Adjunct Faculty, School of Accounting, Florida Atlantic University, August 2017-December 2019.
 - Courses taught: Principles of Financial Accounting - ACG 2021, Principles of Managerial Accounting - ACG 2071, and Auditing and Assurance services – ACG 4651

- IT Audit - ACG 6625, Auditing Theory & Practice - ACG 6635, and Financial Reporting and Accounting Concepts - ACG 6137. The graduate class I helped with grading only.
- Dean of Quality Assurance and Accreditation, Qassim University – Saudi Arabia, 2011-2014
 - Roles and responsibilities: Oversee University-wide quality assurance, programs national and international academic accreditation, and institutional national academic accreditation
- Vice-dean for Studies and Development - College of Business and Economics, Qassim University – Saudi Arabia, 2007-2010
- Assistant Professor, Accounting Department, Qassim University – Saudi Arabia, 2006-2014
 - Courses taught: Principles of Financial Accounting, Principles of Managerial Accounting, Cost Accounting, Internal Auditing, Special Topics in Accounting
- Others: Director of the Institutional Academic Accreditation Project, Qassim University (2009-2014), Consultant for the administrative development and academic accreditation at University of Tabuk (2012-2014), Chief Internal Auditor, Qassim University (2008-2010), Consultant at the Ministry of Higher Education, Qassim University (2008-2010)
- Adjunct Faculty/Ph.D. Student, School of Accounting, Florida Atlantic University, 2001-2006
 - Courses taught: Principles of Financial Accounting, Principles of Managerial Accounting
- Teaching Assistant, Accounting Department, King Saud University – Saudi Arabia, 1995-1996
 - Courses taught: Cost Accounting

Publications

- Al-Moshaigeh, A., Dickins, D., and Higgs, J. 2021. The Influence of Political Regime on State level Disciplinary Actions of CPAs Sanctioned by the PCAOB. *Journal of Business Ethics*, (Jan 19th, 2021). <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10551-020-04733-9>
- Al-Moshaigeh, A., Dickins, D., and Higgs, J. 2021. Understanding and avoiding auditing-related enforcement actions. *Today's CPA Journal*, March/April, 2021, pp 32-37.
- Al-Moshaigeh, A., Dickins, D., and Higgs, J. 2019. Cybersecurity Risks and Regulations: Is SOC for Cybersecurity a Solution? *CPA Journal*, June 2019:36-41.
- Dickins, D., Al-Moshaigeh, A., and Higgs, J. 2019. Environmental and Social Disclosures. Can Accountants Add Value? *Tennessee CPA Journal* 64(1): 20-23.
- Zureigat, Q. and A. Almoshaigeh. 2014. Measuring the performance of internal audit function in Saudi-listed companies: An empirical study. *International Business Research* 7(7): 72-82.
- Amara, M., N. Khalifa, and A. Almoshaigeh. 2013. Ways to develop the role of the internal auditor to reduce fraud in the financial statements: A field study on the Saudi listed companies. *Journal of Commerce and Finance* 3.
- Alkarsha, Y. and A. Almoshaigeh. 2013. The availability of the dimensions of organization health and their impact on the achievement of the requirements of academic accreditation: An Empirical Study at Qassim University, *Research &*

Human Resources Development Center, College of Economics and Administration, Qassim University.

- Sawafiri, F. and A. Almoshaigeh. 2011. Increase the effectiveness of balanced scorecard system through the expansion in its dimensions and the development of measurement method. *Journal of Economics and Administrative Sciences* 4(1): 85-137.
- Almoshaigeh, A. and G. Young. 2008. Computer anxiety: Effect on decisions to attend internet-based courses and self-assessment of performance. *Journal of Economics and Administrative Sciences* 1(1): 1-24.

Working Papers

- Al-Moshaigeh, A., Burke, L., Dickins, D., and Higgs, J. Survey on the Use of System and Organization Controls (SOC) Reports.
- Al-Moshaigeh, A. And Young, G. Internal Auditing Literature: Trends and Suggestions for Further Research.
- Al-Moshaigeh, A. An Analytics Audit Model (AAM): Linking Big Data and Data Analytics to Audit.
- Al-Moshaigeh, A. Prescriptive Corporate Governance Model (PCGM): Linking Big Data Analytics, Uncertainty and Risk Management, Control, and Continuous Assurance and Auditing.
- Al-Moshaigeh, A. Prescriptive Innovation Management Model (PIMM): Linking Big Data Analytics, Uncertainty, Risk, Innovation, Resilience, and Agility.

Presentations

- Big Data Corporate Governance Model (BDCGM): Linking Corporate Governance, Big Data, and Audit Data Analytics. *Presented at the Third Data Science Analytics and Artificial Intelligence Conference (DSAAI 3), Florida Atlantic University, November 14, 2020.*
- A Prescriptive Business Performance Model (PBPM). *Presented at the AAA 2019 Management Accounting Section Midyear Meeting (research exhibition session), Fort Lauderdale, Florida, January 4-5, 2019.*
- Big Data Business Performance Model: Linking Big Data and Data Analytics to Business Performance Measurement. *Presented at the AAA 2018 Management Accounting Section Midyear Meeting (research exhibition session), Scottsdale, Arizona, January 4-6, 2018.*
- Computer Anxiety: Effect on Decisions to Attend Internet-Based Courses and Self-Assessment of Performance, *Decision Sciences Institute Conference, San Francisco, 2001.*

Handbooks

- Almoshaigeh, A. and Surour. Educational Quality Assurance System for Academic Programs in Qassim University. 2012.
- Almoshaigeh, A. and S.A. Surour. Institutional Quality Assurance System in Qassim University. 2014.

Awards

- Honored by the National Society of Collegiate Scholars, 2000.
- Recipient of the 1998 Donald W. Fogarty International Student paper Competition, Regional Second Place.
- Named at Who's Who Among Students in American Universities & Colleges, 1997-1998.
- Graduated with Honors from King Saud University, 1994.

Academic Committee Membership

University:

- Member, Academic Evaluation Committee for Qassim University Colleges, 2012-14.
- Member, Standing Committee to follow up the implementation of the recommendations and suggestions of the External Auditors for the institutional accreditation project 2013.
- Member, Standing Committee of the Quality and Development, Qassim University, 2012.
- Member, Executive Committee of the strategic plan of Qassim University.
- Standing Committee for institutional academic accreditation, Qassim University.
- Chair, Coordination and the drafting Committee of the institutional academic accreditation project, Qassim University.
- Member, Supporting infrastructure in the institutional academic accreditation project, Qassim University.
- Member, Standing Committee of the strategic planning, Qassim University.
- Chair, Institutional Evaluation Committee, the development project of Qassim University.
- Member, Committee in charge of modeling self-evaluation surveys and self-evaluation team, Qassim University.
- Member, Standing Committee for the selection of candidates for promotion to jobs ranked eleventh to the fourteenth (Senior Executives), Qassim University.

College:

- Member, Board of quality assurance and accreditation unit at the College of Business and Economics, Qassim University.
- Chair, Committee to develop the curriculum of the department of management information systems and production management, College of Economics and Management, Qassim University.
- Member, Committee to develop the curriculum of the departments, College of Business and Economics, Qassim University.
- Chair, Committee charged with developing a strategic plan for the College of Business and Economics and with developing programs and academic departments, Qassim University.

Community:

- Evaluator to the contest of the National Olympiad for Science Innovation in Qassim Region (scientific research), "Talent" 2012-2014.
- Member, local Committee for the municipal elections in Qassim Region, KSA, 2011.

- Participation as an "Observer" with a team of international external auditors for institutional academic Accreditation of King Fahad University of Petroleum and Minerals, under the supervision of the National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, 2010.

Attendance at Training Programs and Workshops

- Workshop "4MAT Leadership Training", About Learning, Chicago, IL, 2014.
- Participated in a series of training courses and meetings related to: "Quality Assurance", "Assessment of Research Quality and Block Grant Funding", and "Strategic Planning, and Academic Support and Development", Durham University, UK, 2014.
- Executive Education Program, "High Potentials Leadership Program", Harvard University, Boston, USA, 2013.
- Training Program "Systems development of quality assurance and accreditation in higher education", Qassim University and Methods Inc., Istanbul, Turkey 2013.
- Workshop "The Quality Management Planning and Business Processes", the National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, Riyadh 2013.
- Participated in the workshop "Graduates of Faculty of Arabic Language and Social Studies: reality and challenges of the labor market", Faculty of Arabic Language and Social Sciences, Qassim University, 2013.
- Workshop "Learning outcomes and key performance indicators: applications and integration", the National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment, Alkhobar, 2012.
- Workshop "Building a system to analyze data and prepare reports in accordance with the requirements of the National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment", The National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment, Jeddah 2012.
- Workshop on "Management of Think Tanks and Research Projects," The Cabinet, Information and Decision Support Center &, NORC at the University of Chicago, Cairo, 2011.
- Participate in the training program of the National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment in the United Kingdom in collaboration with the British Council, 2011.
- Training Program "The management and implementation of self-study of institutional accreditation", The National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment, Qassim, 2011.
- Training Program "Teaching and learning strategies and the assessment on the program and institutional level", The National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment, Jeddah 2011.
- Training on "Training of Local Trainers," The National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, Riyadh, 2010.
- Training program on "Peer Review Training", AACSB International, U.S.A, 2010.
- Workshop on "Peer reviewers in Quality Assurance and Accreditation", The National Commission for Academic accreditation and Assessment and the British Quality Assurance Agency and British Council, Al-Khobar, 2010.
- Training on "Strategic planning in academic institutions," Institute of Research and Consulting Services, 2009.

- Training on "Models and Applications of Modern Measurement and Evaluation of Institutional Performance", The Arab Administrative Development Organization, Cairo, 2009.
- Workshop "Collecting Evidence, and Key Performance Indicators and Benchmarking," Naif Arab University for Security Sciences & British Council, Riyadh, 2008.

Attendance at Seminars and Conferences

- Attend the American Accounting Association 2019 Management Accounting Section Midyear Meeting, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, January 4-5, 2019.
- Attend Florida Accounting Behavioral Research Symposium, Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, Florida, November 2-3, 2018.
- Attend the American Accounting Association 2018 Management Accounting Section Midyear Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, January 4-6, 2018.
- Attend the 2016 American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, "Celebration of the Century", New York, USA, 2016.
- Attend the 2015 American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, "Building Bridges to Our Future", Chicago, IL, USA, 2015.
- Attend the International Conference on Higher Education, Ministry of Higher Education, Riyadh, 2013.
- Attend the "Third International Conference on Quality in Post-Secondary Education," the National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment, Dammam, 2013.
- Participation in a workshop "Holistic approach to achieve quality in higher education", the Association of Arab Universities, 2012, Jordan.
- Participation in a conference "Assessment of learning outcomes", AACSB, Houston, USA, 2012.
- Attend a seminar in "Finance and Mortgage", College of Business and Economics, Qassim University, 2012.
- Participation in the Third Symposium on "The Quality of Higher Education in the Islamic world," Naif Arab University for Security Sciences, Riyadh, 2011.
- Attended "International Conference and Annual Meeting", AACSB International, U.S.A, 2010.
- Attended the "Second International Accounting Conference", the Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accountants, Riyadh, 2009.
- Attended the "International Conference and Annual Meeting", AACSB International, U.S.A., 2009.
- Attended the seminar "Ways to Enhance Cooperation to Achieve the Overall Objectives of the Audit and Performance Control ", the General Auditing Bureau, Riyadh, 2009.
- Attended the Second National Conference on Quality in Higher Education, entitled: "Internal Quality Systems of Post-Secondary Education Institutions, the Reality and Aspirations", NCAAA, Riyadh, 2009.
- Attended "The Expanding World of Management Education", AACSB International, United Arab Emirates, 2009.
- Attended "International Conference and Annual Meeting", AACSB International, U.S.A, 2008.

- Attended the seminar "Ways to Enhance Cooperation to Achieve the Overall Objectives of the Audit and Performance Control ", the General Auditing Bureau, Riyadh, 2008.
- Attended the first forum for the officials of quality in Saudi universities, the University of Imam Mohammed bin Saud University, Riyadh, 2008.